

Rohit Pal

Production Engineer.

Professional production engineer with 1.10 years of experience in production department at B.K.t tyre industry gujrat. Involved in 3roll calender, Final inspection dispatch(F.I.D) and Bias marangoni machine. Involved and achieve 350 ton's highest production target with quality in 24 hour's in one day.

rohit.pal.diploma2018@gmail.com

+91-8744985870

POST+DISTT-KASGANJ,, STATE-UTTAR PRADESH,, PIN CODE-207123, India

10 August, 1996

in linkedin.com/in/www.Linkdin.com/in/rohit-pal-237796209

WORK EXPERIENCE

PRODUCTION OFFICER.B.K.T TYRE INDUSTRY LTD.

08/2018 - 08/2019

Bhuj, (Gujrat) india.

Achievements/Tasks. (F.I.D Department)

- Maintain F.T.O above 97% everyday.
- 100% inspection of all tyre by inspector and send to quality gauge for inspection without any defect pass by inspector.
- Work on defective tyre to involve technical team and correction on press with mechanical team.
- Give urgent tyre on daily basis with 100% inspection with quality to stock BSR(Bounded stock room).
- Minor defective tyre repair daily in shift and send to quality check for send to BSR.

PRODUCTION OFFICER.B.K.T TYRE INDUSTRY LTD.

08/2019 - 12/2019

Bhuj, (Gujrat), India.

Achievements/Tasks (3Roll Calendar department).

- Responsible production plane everyday before start shift daily without any mistake and give priority materials first from building requirement.
- Check all machine parts and manufacturing process before start shift daily with safety precaution.
- Write update production efficiency report on board daily and ability to manage contractual workers and guide to manpower to improve efficiency with quality.
- Achieve set production target daily without any loss.
- Give knowledge and aware to contractual workers about production increase production and quality and end to end manufacturing process in result skilled manpower increase.
- Responsible for availability of material in store and take inventory daily before start shift daily.

SKILLS

Knowledge of end to end production process .

Knowledge of 5's

Knowledge of six sigma

Kaizen implementation.

Take Responsibility.

Knowledge of Troubleshooting.

Process control skill.

Matrix skills.

Improve production efficiency.

LANGUAGES

HINDI.

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

ENGLISH

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Communication of new people.

Curiosity learning of new things.

Team work.

Creativity and innovation.

New ideas for better results.

Interacting with people.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PRODUCTION OFFICER.B.K.T TYRE INDUSTRY LTD.

12/2019 - 06/2020

Bhuj (Gujrat), India.

Kasganj (U.P)

Kasganj (U.P)

Mathura (u.p).

Achievements/Tasks. Bias Marangoni machine.

- Knowledge of hot lamination and cold lamination manufacturing end to end process and machines.
- Knowledge of lamination tire sizes with final compound which use to laminate on carcass.
- Knowledge of all carcass and identify by outer diameter with ply number.
- Give urgent green tire (G.T) on urgent requirement basis from curing.
- Responsible for 5s and good housekeeping and safety norms.

EDUCATION

High school 10th.SMS Y HSS BADANPUR KASGANJ.

05/2010 - 06/2011

First class division with 72.5%
• Physics

PhysicsMathEnglish

INTERMEDIATE 12 th. S.K.M INTER COLLAGE.

05/2012 - 06/2013

First class division with 72.8%

PHYSICSMATHENGLISH.

Diploma (mechanical engineering). G.L.A UNIVERSITY (MATHURA)

06/2015 - 07/2018

First class division with 68%

- Theory of machines (TOM).
- Manufacturing process and building materials.
- Engineering mechanics.

- machine Design and drawing (MD).
- Advance production technology.
- Measurement and metrology.